

# ANDREW BLAKE DOYLE

PRODUCER | DIRECTOR

PRODUCERS GUILD of AMERICA (MEMBER)

## CONTACT

- 248.445.7578
- go4doyle@gmail.com
- Auburn Hills, MI
- andrewblakedoyle.pro
- linkedin.com/in/abd73
- facebook.com/ABDfilmmaker

## EDUCATION

### CMTV STUDIOS

CLAWSON, MI  
TV & VIDEO PRODUCTION  
2007

### SUPERIOR MEDICAL EDUCATION

MADISON HEIGHTS, MI  
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN  
PARAMEDIC  
1993, 1996

### OAKLAND TECHNICAL CENTER

ROYAL OAK, MI  
TV & VIDEO PRODUCTION  
1989 - 1991

## EXPERTISE

- ADOBE PREMIER
- PRODUCING
- DIRECTING
- STORY DEVELOPMENT
- PRODUCTION MANAGEMENT
- CINEMATOGRAPHY
- LINE PRODUCING
- VIDEO PODCASTS
- PRE-VISUALIZATION
- PROJECT DEVELOPMENT
- CREW MANAGEMENT
- INTERVIEWS & OTF'S
- CULINARY CONSULTING
- MEDICAL CONSULTING

## AWARDS

- INTERNATIONAL CHRISTIAN FILM FESTIVAL
- AMERICAN FILMATIC ARTS
- CINEFEST
- WORLDWIDE WOMENS FILM FESTIVAL
- KINGDOMWOOD FILM FESTIVAL

## PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

I am an accomplished and experienced Producer and Director whose work began in 2009, and has won awards, and gathered "laurels" at several film festivals nationally and worldwide. I have been a member of the Producers Guild of America since 2015, earning membership based on the number of hours of television production I have performed. In 2019 I was awarded the Producers Mark for my work on a documentary feature film.

I am dedicated to all projects I am involved with, enjoy leading and mentoring my crews, teams, and talent. Story telling is my passion and I bring a strong work ethic, experience, and knowledge to every team and project I am a part of.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### FREELANCE PRODUCER | DIRECTOR

MULTIPLE PROJECTS 2015 - 2022

Since the completion of "Fix It & Finish It" and moving to the Atlanta area, I have had the privilege to work on a wide variety of projects as a Producer and Director. Those projects have included short films, features, video podcasts, music videos, and Public Service Announcements. I also had the opportunity to build & lead some great production teams.

### SUPERVISING PRODUCER | DIRECTOR

"HEROES AMONG US" - FEATURE DOCUMENTARY 2019

This was a very intensive project from developing the concept and supervising the entire production to supervising post production. I grew a lot during this project as it required a lot of attention to detail, including building a team, casting, and filming in both Atlanta and Washington DC.

### PRODUCER | DIRECTOR

"THE RANDY CROSS PODCAST" - SEASONS 1-6 2017 - 2022

Hired to build this video podcast from scratch for three time Super Bowl champion Randy Cross. This project included setting up a Blackmagic Broadcast system, determining the look of the show, designing and building all the graphic elements, guest booking, and Directing the episodes.

### PRODUCER | DIRECTOR

"BEND" - MUSIC VIDEO 2016 (AWARD WINNING)

This was my first music video as a producer and Director. This music video was produced for Atlanta based Hope's Anchor. For this project I had to also location scout and build the crew. Upon completion of post-production this video was entered into the International Christian Film Festival winning 2nd Place out of 25 entries from around the world.

### SEGMENT PRODUCER

"FIX IT & FINISH IT - SEASON 1 2014 - 2015

This was an 11 month, 120 episode production. I started as the 1st AC, and after 1 month, due to my attention to detail and organizational skills, was promoted to Segment Producer. I was responsible for 3 episodes per week which including coordinating homeowners, designers, and builders. During filming I was responsible for the Hot Sheet, OTF's, and keeping the days renovation project on schedule.

### CULINARY PRODUCTION ASSISTANT

CUPCAKE WARS - SEASONS 7-9 2012 - 2013

TOP CHEF - SEASON 13 2015 (FINALE EPISODE, LAS VEGAS)

"Cupcake Wars" was my first professional television experience. Up until this point I had only been involved with small independent projects. My responsibility was to aid and support the culinary team supervised by the Culinary Producer. My work ethic on "Cupcake Wars" got me hired on "Top Chef" where I held similar responsibilities.

PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

PORTFOLIO AVAILABLE AT: [www.vimeo.com/abdcreativemedia](http://www.vimeo.com/abdcreativemedia)